

SE07/2556/F

Ecology Services

Saturday 12th May 2007

Bridgit Symons
Biodiversity Officer
Herefordshire Council
PO Box 4
Plough Lane
Hereford
HR4 0XH

Harpton Villa
Tremont Road
Hardmud Wells
Powys LD1 5BH

Tel 01597 829169
Fax 01597 829783
Email info@eco-serv.com

Dear Bridgit

Land at Brookend Street, Ross-on-Wye – Bats

Further to our report on the above site I am writing to confirm the results of additional survey work undertaken in May 2007.

An evening emergence survey undertaken by two surveyors on the 3rd May 2007 found no evidence of usage by bats.

A dawn survey undertaken by two surveyors on the 4th May 2007 found no evidence of usage by bats.

All survey work was undertaken during favourable weather conditions and was co-ordinated by a Natural England Licensed bat worker (Licence No. 20063133).

The results of these surveys and previous surveys undertaken at the site (see Ecology Services report *Land at Brookend Street, Ross on Wye, Bat Survey, April 2007*) lead me to conclude that the buildings are of no interest to bats.

Should you have any queries please do not hesitate to call.

Yours sincerely



Andrew Shaw BSc (Hons) MSc CEnv MIEEM

cc: Tom Mireton, Turley Associates